COLORADO
FARMS.LIC

June 19, 2019

Patrick Lennberg

Colorado Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety
RE: Big R Pit M-1988-052

Patrick,

Regarding the 5/15/19 inspection of the Big R Pit, please allow an extension of the deadline to June 28,
2019. The office staff assisting with this response was out with an appendicitis.

Thank you in advance for your assistance in this matter.

Best regards,

2l

Ranko Mocevic
Manager
Colorado Farms LLC

6460 S Quebec St, Bldg. 5  Centennial, CO 80111  (303) 221-1453



